) TORONTO STAFFREPORT

East Bayfront Sherbourne Park naming

Date: June 3, 2010

To: Toronto and East Y ork Community Council

From: Brenda Patterson, General Manager, Parks, Forestry and Recreation

Wards: Ward 28 — Toronto-Centre-Rosedale

Reference

~~ | P:\2010\Cluster A\PFR\TE35-062210-AFS#12109
Number:

SUMMARY

Thisisto advise that the above-noted action report will be submitted to June 22, 2010,
Toronto and East Y ork Community Council meeting.

CONTACT
Andrew Koropeski, Director, Parks, Tel: 416-392-7911, Fax: 416-397-4007,
Email: akoropes@toronto.ca

SIGNATURE

Brenda Patterson,
General Manager, Parks, Forestry and Recreation

Staff report for action on the naming of the park referred to as “Sherbourne Park”



